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Ms. Patricia A. Notarnicola 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
Reliable Plaza 
100 West Anderson Street 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32801 
pnotamicola@ouc.com 

March 18, 2021 

VIA EMAIL & US MAIL 

Re: Orlando Utilities Commission Revised Fuel Emergency Plan (submitted on January 29, 
2021) 

Dear Ms. Notarnicola, 

Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), electric utilities that own or 
control electric generation facilities are required to file a long-term energy emergency plan and 
periodic updates with both the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) and the Florida 
Reliability Coordinating Council. The utilities are required to review their plans every three 
calendar years and either submit a revised plan for Commission approval or provide a letter 
indicating the adequacy of the existing plan. 

On January 29, 2021, the Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC) provided its revised Fuel 
Emergency Plan (Plan) to Commission staff. Commission staff has reviewed OUC's Plan and 
considers the revisions and overall procedures of the Plan to be consistent with the requirements 
of Rule 25-6.0185 F.A.C. Therefore, OUC's revised Plan is hereby administratively approved. 
Staff requests that OUC notify the Commission of any changes to its Plan as filed. 

TB:pz 

Sincerely, 

Tom Ballinger, Director 
Division of Engineering 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (DN 20210000-0T) 
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